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NICHOLAS CURETON )
)

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT ONE

On or about June 6, 2006, in Mecklenburg County, within the Western District of North
Carolina,

NICHOLAS CURETON

having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding
one year, that is, CURETON was convicted on or about January 4, 2000, in the Superior Court of
Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, of Robbery with a Dangerous Weapon, knowingly and
unlawfully possess a firearm, in and affecting interstate commerce, that is, a .38 caliber revolver,
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).
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